
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Paula Portz [PPortz@legends.net] 

1/22/2020 11:05:39 AM 

Phoebe Allen [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =a03a58f730b043b29694903fcb 145bef-Phoebe Allen] 
Re: IBEC Introductory Meeting - ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

Would he have a few hours either or those days? Also he may want Mandhir or others present, so we would need to 
check their schedules too 
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From: Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org> 

Date: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 at 10:36 AM 

To: Paula Portz <PPortz@legends.net> 

Subject: RE: IBEC Introductory Meeting -ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

Good morning Paula, 

I have reviewed Mr. Jackson's schedule for the dates that you have suggested dates. On February 
1 gth he is available at 4:00 pm; and on February 20th he is available at 11 :00 a1TL 

Please let me know if either of these will work for ymt 

Thank you, 

Phoebe~ JHa:nagement; :4ssista:nt: City o_(higle·wood· 
'Econmnic & Cmnnwnity 'JJeveLlpni.ent ~OP:JJartni.ent 
Pfanning ~Division: One W . .'lvlancfiester Boulevard; 4'" :ffoor, Ingf"ewood~ C'.4 90301 

V (310) 412-5 6 72 'Ema i {: _}2~.im.~Jq>c;_i.t.}f.p_[ing{e:Jr.<2<2f£P.rg 

From: Paula Portz [mailto:PPortz@legends.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 9:58 AM 
To: Phoebe Allen <psims@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Andrew J. Kinstler <akinstler@helsell.com> 
Subject: IBEC Introductory Meeting -ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION 

Good morning Phoebe, 

Chris Jackson suggested that I reach out to you to assist in scheduling an introductory meeting to review the IBEC Arena 
planning progress with his team. Can you please let me know if there is any availability on the afternoon of February 
18th or the morning of February 2oth7 
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